Office of the Executive Engineer
Mayurbhanj Investigation Division, Udala
Email Id: eemid.udala@rediffmail.com
Phone / Fax No. 06795-232236

Lr‘No.:)@ / Date: j/i—lg;,é'

To

The Divisional Forest officer
Balasore Wildlife Division
Balasore

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 2.654 ha. of forest land for Sono Irrigation Project in Balasore &
Nilagiri Sub-division of Balasore District.

Ref-  Your letter No.-5283/4F (Misc.) Dated- 02/12/2015
Sir,

It is to intimate that the detail remarks pointed out in the letter under reference
complied in the field in your presence along with Range Officer and Revenue staffs on
7/1/2016. The demarcation and identification of forest land of propased project is completed
at the site as per your requirement.

We therefore request you to kindly take necessary steps at your end for onward
transmission of the proposal to RCCF, Baripada.

Yours faithfully,
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Executive Engineer QW’!L"

Mayurbhanj Investigation Division
Udala



